
 
 

 
 

R2019-061 Addendum #2 
 

           Competition No: R2019-061 
  Title: Xwu’nekw Park Sea Dike Design and Construction Services 

Addendum Issue Date: December 11, 2019 
  

This Addendum forms part of the RFP and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. Please 
acknowledge the Addendum in Appendix B the Submission Form.  

Questions in Black Answers in Red 
 
1. Does the “access ramp and dock” referred to on Page 19 mean an articulated gangway to a floating dock? 

That is what the District has envisioned at a preliminary level, however, the District is flexible and open to other 
options based on consultant and stakeholder input. 
 

2. Please confirm if all park and drainage inland of the footprint of the dike & trail is not within this scope. 

It will be required to address any drainage impacts resulting from the proposed construction of the dike. For 
instance, if the dike cuts off an existing drainage path, that must be addressed in the design. Generally, it is not 
anticipated that works outside the dike footprint will be required unless the work obstructs existing drainage. 
 

3. To what elevation did the bathymetric survey to be provided by the District reach? (i.e. is there a notable gap 
between the upper elevation bound of the bathymetry and the existing top of bank?)  

A schematic of the bathymetry has been uploaded to the link provided in the RFP. It spans from elevation     -
0.8m to -7.6m. There is a gap between the top of bank and upper elevation bound of bathymetry which will 
likely need to be picked up through survey. 
 

4. Is there any other survey to be provided by others, such as for the Sirocco site? 

The District has LiDAR data and will provide it to the successful consultant. The Sirocco site is under 
construction and no current survey is available. The District is not aware of any additional survey data but will 
investigate further upon initiation of the project. 
 

5. Can the District provide the design drawings for the dike/wall to the north that we need to tie-into? 

Drawings have been uploaded to the link provided in the RFP/ 
 

6. Does Environmental Monitoring fit within the stipulated 500 hours for field inspection? 

Yes. Field inspection should be considered as all-inclusive for environmental, geotechnical and civil. 
 

7. Does the District already have a preferred type of pedestrian lighting for the trail? 

Yes. Specifications will be provided to the successful consultant. 
 



8. Do the number and location of borings need to meet the minimum recommendations set out in the Seismic 
Guidelines for Dikes (June 2014) including advancing test holes on the water side of the dike (within the 
Mamquam Blind Channel)?    

Given that the dike will be required to receive a Dike Maintenance Act approval, it is presumed that the 
Inspector of Dikes will require geotechnical investigation to meet Seismic Guidelines for Dikes. Consultants 
should assume this is required. 

 

 
Thank you 

 
Anthony Jeffery 
Manager of Procurement 
Email: procurement@squamish.ca 
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